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EMS/LPG-0204.1-

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

1. Typically what types of organizations have won grant awards?
· Eligible respondents include DSHS licensed EMS providers, DSHS registered first responder organizations, Regional EMS/Trauma Advisory Councils (RACs), EMS education organizations, and pre-hospital injury prevention organizations. All projects must be related to he pre-hospital setting.   

2. Is more consideration given to applications from multiple entities? For example, a few hospitals apply together - will there application be more competitive than an application submitted by a hospital? 
· DSHS supports the concept of cooperative applications that clearly demonstrate and document regional projects involving multiple service organizations.  In appendix C proposals are evaluated to see if they are consistent with the needs in the region and go beyond the boarders of an entity. Based on the information provided in a proposal, it is possible for both single entities and multiple entities to meet these criteria.  

3. Are there capped funding for certain supplies? I noticed in the RFP that ambulances costing less than $100,000 will be given preference to. 

· Yes, Non-disposable supplies (items less than $5000) are funded according to reasonable market value based on the going rate of basic equipment without accessories.

4. How much funding can be used to cover indirect costs? 
· Indirect costs are not allowed.

5. Can the matching requirement be met through in-kind contributions? 
· No 

6. Are the funding preferences listed on page 9 - 10 in the RFP listed in the order of preference? If not, what would you say are the top 3 areas?
· The funding preferences are not listed in any particular order. All the funding preferences are applicable.  
7. What types of projects have received funding in the past? Are there any particular areas that will be given priority to? 

Answer 7, Part A:  The types of projects funded in the past include:  EMS personnel certification training, specialty training related to pre-hospital health care management, communication equipment, patient care equipment and non-disposable supplies, injury-prevention projects, continuing education programs and the purchase of an ambulance.

Answer 7, Part B:  Funding preferences include:
· Projects expected to have the most significant positive impact resulting from use of the awarded amount;

· Projects which encourage growth/improvement of regional EMS / trauma system and increase the level of care of provider;
· Projects which demonstrate a positive impact on the delivery of emergency pre-hospital health care in the area;

· Projects which offer matching funds when matching funds are not required;

· Multiple entity applications; 

· Projects which consider the needs of regional EMS / trauma system;

· Applications which clearly demonstrate need;   

· Projects that represent the best and most economical use of funding; and

· Ambulances costing less than $100,000.

8. How many awards are anticipated in response to this RFP? 

· Awards are dependent upon the number of applications received, the scoring of applications, dollar amount requested and available for funding.  

9. In a typical year, what percentage of applications are awarded funding?

· In fiscal year (FY)2005, 107 applications were received 81 were funded.  In FY2006, 92 applications were received and 76 were funded.  About 80-90 percent of applications are awarded funding over the last two years.

10. I am the Chair to the Combined Injury Prevention Committee for GETAC. We would like to submit a grant related to injury prevention. Are we prohibited from submitting a grant?

· Yes.  Eligible respondents include DSHS licensed EMS providers, DSHS registered first responder organizations, Regional EMS/Trauma Advisory Councils (RACs), EMS education organizations, and pre-hospital injury prevention organizations. All projects must be related to the pre-hospital setting. 

· Respondents shall be a legal entity under state statutes and must have the authority and be in good standing to do business in Texas.

11. We are interested in pursuing the grant for the purchase of a new Ambulance. What is the maximum we can request for such purchase? Is there a match required and what is the amount? 

· There is not a maximum amount set for the request of an ambulance.  The match for an ambulance is 50/50 with no more than $35,000 coming from DSHS.  Funding preferences include ambulances costing less than $100,000.

12. When requesting the purchase of a new ambulance for the EMS Local Projects Grant, is the limit of the request still a maximum of $35,000?

· There is not a maximum amount set for the request of an ambulance.  The match for an ambulance is 50/50 with no more than 35,000 coming from DSHS.  Funding preferences include ambulances costing less than $100,000.

13. Have a quick question, our local Public Safety Communication Center is wishing to get on my application for Pre-arrival instruction software/flip charts. So do I need to submit as multiple entities or under one entity since they are not a licensed EMS provider or registered first responder organization? However, we share the same medical director.

· No, you could include the requested project in your application.
14. A couple of clarifying questions for the Texas LPG program.  All equipment, specifically a cardiac monitor/defibrillator, costing over $5,000 must be a 50/50 match.

· Any individual equipment or supply item(s) with a useful life of more than one year and a cost greater than $1,000 (including shipping costs) will require 50% matching funds.

15. Part A:  I have a few questions concerning the communication equipment, patient care equipment and non-disposable supplies.  We are a non-profit Fire/EMS 911 dispatched department. Communication equipment: Telephone in each ambulance?  Radios.

· Yes.  Funds may be used for communication equipment. 

Part B:  Patient care equipment: AED/Defibulator monitor? CPAP? Stretchers? Stair Chairs? IV & Oxygen?

· Non-disposable supplies are eligible (e.g. IV pump is eligible; IV tubing is not eligible).

Part C:  Non-disposable supplies: Backboards? AED? CPAP? Refrigerator? Run Reports? HIPAA forms?

· Non-disposable supplies are eligible.  Funds may not be used for disposable supplies such as run reports and HIPAA forms.

16. Part A:  I have another question for the grant.  Would a first response vehicle used by the DC substitute for an ambulance?  It is less expensive and we have three ambulances at present.

· Yes, first response vehicles are eligible.

Part B:  The dept pays for EMS volunteers to go the ______ Jr College for their training.  The average semester costs approximately $6000.00 and then summer classes when the volunteers are getting their Paramedic certification ranges from $1500.00 - $2000.00 per summer.  Does this qualify for EMS personnel certificate training?  They also take the PALS, ACLS, and BCLS continuing education classes every two years.

· Yes, funds may be used for EMS personnel certification training, specialty training related to pre-hospital health care management, and continuing education programs. 

17.  We are a consolidated county-wide dispatch/911 center.  We currently are the central training point for Emergency Medical Information Operators in our COG area, which is 7 counties.  We also offer our classes, which are DSHS approved, to other entities outside of our COG.  We would anticipate offering this training, without cost, to anyone who wishes to attend.  The grant would cover reimbursement of salaries for our instructors, and some printing/administrative costs.  Would we be eligible to apply for participation in this LPG?

· Salary costs are not reimbursable.  

18.  I read in the RFP that multiple agency applications would be accepted, but I didn’t see whether multiple (2) applications could be submitted by the same organization. Could you please clarify whether that is possible?

· In most cases an entity may only submit one application. The only exception is when an entity is included in a multi entity application from an educational facility or submitted by RACs for EMS education courses, including continuing education or system development projects. In this case the entity can submit an additional application on their own behalf.

19.  I noticed in the RFP that salary was not authorized for this grant, would the use of funds for overtime to participate in training be authorized?

· No, salaries are not eligible expenses for this grant.   Salaries are indirect costs.

20.  On Page 26 , Question #4. Would the money we get from our RAC constitute a contract with your department ?  We get money from 3588 and 911/1131 funds. Thank you for your time.

· No. The contract used to disburse the 911/1131/3588 money passes through the RACs to eligible EMS providers and is signed by DSHS and the RAC.
21.  Request clarification on Form G and Form H on the 2007 LPG.  Form G is very vague, and I am unable to tell what you are looking for in this section.  I was wondering if it is to replace Form F: ASSESSMENT NARRATIVE from the 2006 LPG and if you are wanting the same information as that form.

· No. The forms have changed, including the requested information.  Refer to Form H, which is the instruction page for Form G and titled, Proposal Abstract Instructions page.  Provide an overall description for each project included in this proposal. Please identify the types of projects included in this proposal from the list below and give a brief description of the project:  education/training, equipment purchase, ambulance purchase, system development, injury prevention and data management.
22. I am the EMS coordinator for the city of Murphy Fire Rescue. I am very interested in the possibility of a grant towards the purchase of a new ambulance. We started providing EMS MICU operations last September on a part time basis. 8-5 Monday-Friday. We are going to try and go 24/7 the end of this year. We could really use a new reliable ambulance. Please contact me so that I may inquire as to what we would need to do to be successful in this endeavor.

· When completing your application, be sure to review the evaluation criteria in appendix B and C and assess your proposal for completeness.  Also, review Funding Preferences on page 9.  For purposes of addressing questions concerning this RFP, the contact is Stefanie Jackson.  All communications concerning this RFP, shall be addressed by email or fax to:

Stefanie Jackson, 

Ref: RFP# EMS/LPG-0204.01
Client Services Contracting Unit 

Room T-502 Mail Code 1886

Department of State Health Services

1100 West 49th Street

Austin, Texas 78756-3199

FAX (512) 458-7351

Email: Stefanie.Jackson@dshs.state.tx.us

Upon issuance of this RFP, other employees and representatives of DSHS are not permitted to answer questions or otherwise discuss the contents of the RFP with any potential respondents or their representatives.  All questions and answers will be posted on the Electronic State Business Daily at http://esbd.tbpc.state.tx.us/1380/sagency.cfm.

23. Part A:  Are salary costs reimbursable? 
· Salary costs are not reimbursable.  

Part B:  Is a Com Center/Training center eligible?  

· If the Com center is involved in EMS dispatch/training they would qualify as an eligible respondent.

24.  Form G requests that you address each assessment activity from form H and form H also asks for an overall description of each project in the proposal.  I was a little confused as to what information should go where on these two forms.  Also on Form I, it asks you to address all of the requirements for each project.  If you could expand on what ya'll would like to see on these forms, it would be a tremendous help for me.  I thank you for time in advance.

· Form G and H ask for a brief description of each project.  Form I is requesting a more detailed description of your project and includes the methods to achieve your goals and evaluation of the project.  The instructions assist with the outline of the proposal by identifying your problem and the methods used to meet your objectives.  Please evaluate appendix B and C to ensure you are addressing the scoring criteria.

25.  I was wondering is this grant a matching grant for a cardiac monitor?

· Any individual equipment or supply item(s) with a useful life of more than one year and a cost greater than $1,000 (including shipping costs) will require 50% matching funds.

26.  Our ambulance service is considering an equipment project to address the problem of ambulance exhaust emissions within our station. Our understanding is the emissions are a health hazard for our staff, sterile packaged medical supplies and electronic patient care equipment such as AEDs and cardiac monitors. The project would utilize the purchase of portable air purification/filtration units to capture the hazardous emissions. Does this project qualify for the Local Projects Grant?

· Yes.

27.  Our program involves training the public in CPR, using the "CPR Anytime" kit.  We would be seeking funds to purchase "CPR Anytime" kits for distribution to the public. Can you advise me whether this program falls within the eligibility parameters of the EMS Local Projects Grant? .

· Yes.  
28. All ambulance grants require that the Medical Control Doctor sign them? 

· Yes.  Signature of the Medical Director is required on applications of all direct patient care providers (Licensed EMS Providers and registered first responders organizations (FRO’s)).  

29.  Part A:  The applicant agency is part of a coalition. As part of the coalition they respond to EMS calls in their city primarily and other cities secondarily. The billing is not through the City FD, but through the coalition. Each transport that the FD make is a $100 stipend. Also, any equipment used by the FD that the coalition supplies is replaced at no cost to the agency. For the billing section of the RFP, does this FD bill?

· It appears that they do bill (the amount that the coalition is billing) – and the collection is $100 per bill.

Part B: And if so how should it be explained in the narrative.

· Clearly explain how the process is set up.

Part C: Also with this in mind, can you please tell me if this agency is required to complete the multi-agency forms?

· The multi-agency would be required if the coalition is applying for more than one member.

Part D: Will each member city / non-profit provider have to sign the forms even though the request is for one FD and not the coalition as a group?  The ambulance grant they are proposing is for the City FD who is the primary EMS provider for their jurisdiction. However, being part of the coalition guarantees them 24/7 coverage by other ambulance service providers. 

· Based on the information you’ve provided in this question, this would not be applicable.  It appears that this is a single entity proposal. 

Part E: Do municipalities need to complete Form F questions 5,6,7?  

· Yes

Part F: And specifically, does an FD that does not do billing need to complete this sections.  

· Yes

Part G: As described early, this FD is part of a coalition. The coalition does all the billing and gives a $100 stipend (pay for wear and tear on the ambulance) to member EMS providers to the coalition. The municipality that is applying will have some assets and outstanding debt as a city, but the FD will not have this as they do not do their own billing.  Is the stipend they receive considered other sources of income? 

· The answer would be dependent on your accounting practices.  It sounds like this income is billing income.  More clarification may be needed to accurately answer this question.  Refer to Form F.

30.  Does a fire chief serving as a chair person on the State Fire Commission preclude his agency from applying for a grant? It is an unpaid  / volunteer position with no influence over TDH / DSHS.

· No.

31.  Are Public Education programs eligible for the current Local Projects grant RFP. (i.e. Public CPR programs)?

· The project would be appropriate for an eligible respondent to request.  Eligible respondents include DSHS licensed EMS providers, DSHS registered first responder organizations, Regional EMS/Trauma Advisory Councils (RACs), EMS education organizations, and pre-hospital injury prevention organizations. All projects must be related to the pre-hospital setting. 

32. Part A:  If an agency is applying for an ambulance grant, how should the budget be presented. The ambulance is one cost and accessories (i.e. stretcher, brackets, life pack holder, etc….) are in addition to the ambulance. As these accessories part of the budget under equipment or should some of the accessories be listed in the supplies section?

· Items must be individually requested on the budget in the category to which they apply.

Part B:  Does the incentive for keeping and ambulance under $100,000 mean just the base ambulance or the ambulance with all the accessories the agency wants on the ambulance when it is delivered?


· Just the base ambulance. 

33.  We are part of a medical school that often provides EMS education to EMS personnel. Currently, one the City Medical Directors for EMS is a member of our faculty team. We are hoping to apply for the above grant and wanted to make certain that we are eligible as an EMS education organization. Additionally, another branch of our group is in injury prevention and wanted to submit a second application under the Pre-hospital injury prevention organization. Both of those segments are housed under the _____ College of Medicine title so the actual organization applying would be ____ College of Medicine. If we can in fact apply, what is the maximum allowable indirect rate allowed under this grant? A prior grant through the Texas DSHS allowed us a maximum of 9% Is this true of all TDSHS grants?

· Indirect expenses are not allowed for this grant.

34.  We are a non-profit, pediatric hospital based Transport team serving 20 + counties in Texas. We participate in the RAC, and offer ground (ambulance) and air transport (plane) for emergent neonatal / pediatric patients. Are we eligible?


· Organizations directly involved in patient care, must be a department licensed EMS provider or registered first responder organization.
35:  As a hospital, are there any opportunities for me to receive LPG grant monies?  Had in mind, using the money to help do education projects for the community.  Car seats, bike helmets, falls in the elderly, safe sitters, safety for companies in our area ....  Don't know if that would satisfy the pre-hospital requirement or is this pure EMS-ambulance money?


· Organizations directly involved in patient care, must be a department licensed EMS provider or registered first responder organization.
36:  Is there a specific font / type size that is required. All the instructions say is no less than single spacing and give the maximum amount of pages. Please advise.


· No.  There is not a specific font or type size required.

37:  You have probably already received numerous questions like this, but just in case you havent...  I could not find anywhere on the grant application that the funds for an ambulance are limited to $35,000 (as in previous years).  From what I am reading, funds for an ambulance require a 50% match and preference is given to ambulances with a total cost less than $100,000.  Is there a set amount limit on funding for ambulances?

· Due to limited amount of funding available, the Office of EMS/Trauma Systems has created criteria to determine a fair and equitable method for granting funding amounts.  Though we did not publish a list of equipment and maximum price list, it is one of the tools we use to determine the amount of funding to award for projects.  We use reasonable market value to determine maximum prices for equipment.  In considering funds for ambulances, we use the reasonable market value of a basic unit without accessories.  For the 2007 contract period, ambulance funding has been capped at $35,000($35,000 from entity + $35,000 from DSHS = $70,000). 

